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John F. Mrrow, Esq.

Morrow, Al exander, Tash, Long & Bl ack
3890 Vest MII| Road

Wnston-Salem North Carolina 27103-1302

Dear M. Morrow

This is in response to your Freedom of Infornmation Act
(FO A) appeal of Septenber 8, 1992. Your client, Sharron H
Dani els, by letter dated August 20, 1992, requested the nane of
the individual who supplied information that she did not occupy
5722 Sentinel Drive, Raleigh, North Carolina as her personal
residence. WM. Daniel's request was deni ed under Exenption 5 by
Barbara P. Nichols, Freedomof Information Oficer, G eensboro,
North Carolina Office, in a letter dated August 25, 1992. The
wi t hhel d i nformati on consi sted of handwitten notes which were
recorded at the tine the allegation was verbally received in the
G eensboro O fice.

| have determined to affirmthe initial denial under
Exenmptions 6 and 7(C), (D).

Exenption 7(D) authorizes wi thhol ding records or information
compil ed for |aw enforcenent purposes if the production of such
records or information could reasonably be expected to disclose
the identity of a confidential source. Entities which have been
found to qualify as confidential sources include citizens
providing unsolicited allegations of misconduct. Pope v. United
States, 599 F.2d 1383, 1386-87, (5th Cr. 1979).

In this instance, information has been brought to the
attention of the Departnent concerning certifications in your
client's loan application and cl osing under the FHA program
Reveal ing the identity of the person would be contrary to a nmjor
pur pose of the exenption to encourage private citizens to furnish
controversial information to governnment agencies. 1d. at 1387.
| have therefore determned to withhold the identity of the
i ndi vi dual under Exenption 7(D).

Exenptions 6 and 7(C) also apply to this case. Exenption
7(C) provides for the exenption of "records or information
conpil ed for |aw enforcenent purposes, but only to the extent
that the production of such | aw enforcenent record or
information . . . could reasonably be expected to constitute an
unwar r ant ed i nvasi on of personal privacy . "  Exenption 6
provi des for the exenption of "personnel and nedical files and
simlar files, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly
unwarr ant ed i nvasi on of personal privacy."



To determ ne whether information is exenpt fromdisclosure
under Exenption 6 as a "clearly unwarranted invasion of persona
privacy" and under Exenption 7(C) as an "unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy," the interest of the general public in
di scl osure nust be bal anced agai nst the privacy rights of the
i ndi vidual involved. Washington Post v. Departnent of Health and
Human Services, 690 F.2d 252, 258 (D.C. Gr. 1982); Commpn Cause
v. Ruff, 467 F. Supp. 941 (D.D.C. 1979). The public interest, in
the context of Exenptions 6 and 7(C), is the interest of the
overall public, not the interest of the individual seeking
records for his own benefit. Washington Post v. Departnent of
Heal th and Human Services, 690 F.2d 252, 258 (D.C. Cir. 1982).
See al so, Wne Hobby USA, Inc. v. IRS, 502 F.2d 133 (3rd Cr.
1974).

I ndi vi dual s who provide information to the Governnent have a
strong interest in assuring that their identities are kept
private. Such individuals risk retaliation or violation of their
personal privacy if their identities are rel eased. Mreover, the
public interest is served by the reporting of possible violations
of law. These considerations |ead me to conclude that, under the
bal ancing tests of Exenptions 6 and 7(C), the personal privacy
interest of the individual is paranount in this case.

| have al so determ ned, pursuant to 24 C.F.R Section 15.21
that the public interest in protecting confidential source
information and in assuring the personal privacy of individuals
mlitates against release of the withheld information at this
time.

Pl ease be advised that you have the right to judicial review
of this determination under 5 U S.C. Section 552(a)(4).

Very sincerely yours,

George L. Weidenfeller
Deputy Ceneral Counsel (Operations)



